Payne, Nancy 13 -®026
From: Rooney, John

Sent: Friday, May 31, 2013 11:18 AM

To: McCarthy, Terry; Payne, Nancy

Cc: Kaminski, Roxanne

Subject: RE: Lee's Deli Communication

Nancy,

Submit a communication for a preliminary resolution from the alderman. Thank you.

John C. Rooney, P.E. R 1 At (EW\
City Engineer \’\30\5"\\1\3‘\0\ TN 1S~ S\-;%WR\)Q ST\t

Asst. Commissioner of Public Works

City of Racine

730 Washington Avenue

Racine, WI 53403

p 262.636.9460

f262.636.9545

From: McCarthy, Terry

Sent: Friday, May 31, 2013 9:07 AM
To: Rooney, John

Cc: Kaminski, Roxanne

Subject: RE: Lee's Deli Communication

John,
Please consider this a formal request to begin the process for the E-W portion of this alley. Thanks.

Terry McCarthy

9th District Alderman, City of Racine

President, City Council

Chair, Board of Parks, Recreation and Cultural Service
Vice-Chair, Finance and Personnel Committee

262 770 7390

From: Rooney, John

Sent: Wednesday, April 17, 2013 8:09 AM
To: McCarthy, Terry

Cc: Kaminski, Roxanne

Subject: RE: Lee's Deli Communication

Yes, you can submit a request for just the E-W portion of the alley.

John C. Rooney, P.E.

City Engineer

Asst. Commissioner of Public Works
City of Racine

730 Washington Avenue

Racine, W| 53403

p 262.636.9460

f262.636.9545




